
                 GSETA Meeting Minutes  
9/12/23 

Virtual via Zoom 

1 
 

GSETA Members Present: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Local Area/Contact Virtual 
Bergen  
Tammy Molinelli  X 
Lynda Wolf   X 
Burlington  
Barbara Weir  X 
Kelly West X 
Camden  
Frank Cirii X 
Jeff Swartz X 
Leslie Williams X 
Cumberland/Salem/Cape May  
Jamie Gomez X 
Bobbi-Jo Taylor (ALT J. Gomez) X 
Kathy Lockbaum X 
Essex  
Jobi Odeneye  X 
Gloucester   
Eileen Gallo (ALT to M. Shirey) X 
Allison Spinelli X 
Alisha Thompson (ALT to S. Hart) X 
Greater Raritan  
Jeanne Cassano (ALT to P. Grzella) X 
Monica Mulligan (ALT to C. Peake) X 
Christopher Peake X 
Fernandel Almonor X 
Mercer County  
Virgen Velez X 
Middlesex County  
Hilda Alonzo X 
Kevin Kurdziel X 
Monmouth  
Joan Desmarais X 
Lawrence Sternbach X 
Yolanda Taylor X 
Morris/Sussex/Warren  
Diane Paz  X 
Karen Lauridsen (ALT to D. Paz) X 
Kelly O’Neill McGuire (ALT for V. Bollhardt) X 
Beth Rodgers X 
Newark  
Eva Anochi (ALT for C. McGhee) X 
Catresa McGhee X 
Karen Gaylord X 

Ocean  
Kim Liguori  X 
Kimberly Clayton (ALT K. Liguori) X 
Passaic County  
Davidene Alpart X 
Velanae Rojas (ALT to D. Alpart) X 
Staff  
Samantha Pfeiffer X 
Guests  
John Toscano (Hudson County) X 
Danielle Ferrante (Hudson County) X 



                 GSETA Meeting Minutes  
9/12/23 

Virtual via Zoom 

2 
 

 
Welcome and Introductions 
Kevin Kurdziel called the meeting to order at 10:03AM and welcomed membership to the September meeting. He asked 
any new members to introduce themselves. Fernandel Almonor, Greater Raritan’s new One Stop Operator introduced 
himself to Membership. 
 
Correspondence 
Monica Mulligan reported that she heard from a number of members who were not able to attend due to schedule conflicts, 
as the GSETA meeting date had been changed: Diania Monte (Ocean County); Larry Sternbach (Monmouth County); Fran 
Kuhn (Atlantic County) and Keri Sullivan (Hudson County). Keri indicated that Danielle Ferrante and John Toscano would be 
attending from her local area. Monica also reported she heard from Passaic County this morning and their power is out so 
the following may not be in attendance: Lauren Murphy, Davidene Alpart, Sofia Comas-Phillips and Velanae Rojas. 
 
Monica Mulligan ended the report by reading a memo from Larry Sternbach to Kevin Kurdziel dated 9/5/23 indicating that 
he will be retiring effective January 5, 2023 and stepping down from GSETA as member and Executive Committee member. 
(see attached letter).  While Larry was not present at the meeting, Kevin thanked Larry for his years of service to GSETA and 
all his contributions over the past 13 years. 
 
August 8, 2023 Minutes 
The minutes of the August 8, 2023 GSETA General Membership meeting were presented by Monica Mulligan. Membership 
noted no changes to the minutes. Leslie Williams made a motion to approve the minutes as presented; Yolanda Taylor 
seconded the motion. Jeff Swartz and Virgen Velez abstained as they were not present at last month’s meeting. There were 
no objections. The motion passed.  
 
Treasurer’s Report  
Allison Spinelli presented the Treasurer’s Report (see attached).  When all accounts receivable come current GSETA assets 
will be $634,310.43. Allison noted that there is an open balance of invoices in the $75,326.00 but that most of these invoices 
are related to the October conference. Allison indicated that if anyone needs an invoice for an outstanding payment, please 
contact her and she will send it out. Kevin Kurdziel thanked Membership for getting the outstanding invoices paid.  
 
Kathy Lockbaum made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented; Virgen Velez seconded it. There were no 
objections or abstentions. The motion passed.  
 
President’s Report 
Kevin Kurdziel indicated that GSETA is in the final process of tying up loose ends for the October conference. He indicated 
that there are no new updates from NJDOL and that GSETA has been primarily focused on conference planning.  
 
Executive Director’s Report 
Samantha Pfieffer reported that she has been working with Kevin Kurdziel, Fran Kuhn, Yolanda Allen, and Sarah Singer Quast 
on training to be offered through the GSETA Institute. They are utilizing feedback from the surveys on training from 
Membership to guide this process. She will be dividing the topics into themes and then will work on drafting an RFP for 
presenters to provide workshops. She indicated that NJDOL will be sending out letters shortly with funding allocations for 
training.  
 



                 GSETA Meeting Minutes  
9/12/23 

Virtual via Zoom 

3 
 

 
Samantha thanked Jeff Swartz, Allison Spinelli, Davi Alpart and Virgen Velez for all of their help and support in conference 
planning. She reported that based on estimates, the conference will net $70,000.00 for GSETA. She indicated that hotel 
reservations are being finalized and that she will be moving conference-related material to the venue the week before the 
conference. Samantha further reported that Greg Walsh from USDOL will be attending the conference and making some 
opening remarks. She indicated that there is a lot of positive talk about GSETA at the national level.  
 
Samantha informed membership that she will be attending NAWDP’s Youth Symposium November 6th – November 8th in 
Las Vegas and will bring back information for Membership.  She indicated that Kevin Kurdziel as well as several people from 
Newark WDB will be in attendance.  
 
Kevin Kurdziel indicated that he has been nominated for a regional leadership position with NAWDP and while he is running 
unopposed, he would appreciate the votes. There was a question about NAWB vs. NAWDP and what they do differently. 
Kevin explained that NAWB tends to be more focused on policy while NAWDP tends to have more focus on front line 
professionals.  
 
Tammy Molinelli indicated that MaryAnn Lawrence will be at the GSETA conference. Bergen County is working with her to 
secure the CWDP credential for its staff through NAWDP. She is a great resource.  
 
MOU/IFA 
Kevin Kurdziel indicated that NJDOL’s deadline for submission of local areas’ MOU/IFA is 12/31/23 and it does not look like 
NJDOL will be extending the deadline. Module 8 of training provided on MOUs/IFAs by EDSI has been published on GSETA’s 
YouTube page. Kevin indicated that there are only 13 views of this module in the last 13 days and encouraged anyone 
working on this project to view the training. He also indicated that two more training modules are being worked on – 
Budgeting (Part 2) and Monitoring (Part 2). 
 
Local Governance 
Kevin Kurdziel indicated that Local Governance is still at the forefront for everyone. Local areas must be in compliance with 
procurement of One Stop Operators, Career Services and Youth Services by 7/1/24. Kevin advised that local areas give 
themselves enough time to procure and get providers on board to ensure a smooth transition under this model.  
 
TEGL 03-23 Outreach and Marketing 
Kevin Kurdziel indicated that USDOL sent out TEGL 03-23 last week which clarifies what is and is not an allowable expense 
for marketing and outreach. He indicated that it expands the scope of what is allowable and indicates that local boards 
should put together marketing plans that support their expenditures. Kevin cautioned Membership about the purchase of 
t-shirts, caps, and other swag – which is still not allowed. However, advertisements in papers, tv commercials and ads on 
busses are allowable. He indicated that he forwarded the policy to OIA so that they are made aware of the guidance. Kevin 
informed the group that Monica Mulligan will send out the TEGL to Membership for review.  
 
GSETA Branding  
Kevin Kurdziel reminded Membership that one of the priorities that came out of the WDB Director’s Retreat was to 
strengthen GSETA’s branding. He indicated that while the logo and color scheme are good, it is important to discuss how to 
strengthen the public perception of what we do. There may be a need to re-define GSETA’s mission and purpose. Kevin 
requested volunteers from both WDBs and Operations members to participate on the Branding Subcommittee. He indicated 



                 GSETA Meeting Minutes  
9/12/23 

Virtual via Zoom 

4 
 

that Monica Mulligan will send out and email requesting volunteers. He said that eventually GSETA may being on a 
marketing firm to assist the organization.  
 
Annual Conference 
Samantha Pfeiffer indicated that this year the Whova app will be used for the conference. It replaces that paper booklets 
that used to be handed about to attendees. This will be a way provide information on the conference schedule and 
attendees will use this app to register for individual workshops. There are games and contests as well as ways to network 
with other conference attendees through the app. Samantha indicated that information on and directions for using the app 
will be send out on or about October 10th. She indicated that the catalogue of workshops will be updated again. Samantha 
reported that registration is closed. There are 170 people coming from NJDOL and more than 400 attendees in total. There 
are 50 presenters, 12 exhibitors and Mike Fazio will be doing a podcast from the venue. Samantha announced that the Harry 
Wheeler Award will be presented at the conference. While there were many worthy nominees, Fran Kuhn was selected as 
the honoree. She will be sending him an email today to let him know. Samantha also indicated that if anyone sent a 
nomination after the deadline, it will be saved for next year. Samantha also announced that GSETA will be adding a new 
award this year – the Pat Leahey Lifetime Achievement Award. It will be presented to Pat this year and then will be awarded 
each year at the conference. Terri Bryan will be handling the purchase of the award itself. Samantha reminded membership 
that there will be a Membership Dinner on Tuesday, October 17th at 6:30PM at Council Oakes at the Hard Rock Hotel. She 
will be sending out a Constant Contact RSVP for this event that is being held for all members and alternates. All members 
and alternates will also have a hotel reservation for October 17th. Please let Samantha know if you are not going to use your 
reservation. The Conference Committee has a meeting scheduled with Hard Rock Hotel today to finalize additional details.  
 
Allison Spinelli indicated that this year there is a record number of sponsorships for the conference totaling $40,000 in 
pledges. She thanked Lynda Wolf for all her efforts to bring in sponsors.  
 
Jeff Swartz reminded membership that the dress this year is business causal. Jackets/suits/ties/formal dress are not being 
required.  
 
Committee Updates 
 
Operations Committee:  Next meeting is scheduled for 10/2/23. Since Fran Kuhn was not in attendance, Kevin Kurdziel 
reported that the committee met on 9/5/23 and DFD and NJDOL indicated that going forward there is going to be more of 
an emphasis on employment for WFNJ customers as well as the quality of jobs. Kathy Lockbaum added that it was reported 
that NJDOL has the highest budget for SNAP recipients in the country. She indicated that she is concerned about NJDOL and 
DFD not being aligned, as the committee members had many questions, but few specific answers were given. No best 
practices were shared. She indicated that it is important to get information and guidance from NJDOL on writing on how to 
best engage the WFNJ population. Virgen Velez indicated that it is concerning that you can’t get a clear answer on the record 
from NJDOL about allowable activities. Lynda Wolf agreed that being creative is important but equally important is to get 
something in writing about allowable expenses in writing. Kevin Kurdziel indicated that co-enrollment opens a new funding 
stream for WFNJ customers though it may have a negative impact on performance. Fernandel Almonor asked about the 
flow in communication from NJDOL to local areas. Kevin Kurdziel indicated that though it has become better in some ways, 
there is still a communication gap that impacts local areas. Kathy Lockbaum indicated that there has been a lot of turnover 
at NJDOL resulting in the loss of institutional knowledge that hurts the communication exchange. Jeff Swartz indicated that 
GSETA members have institutional knowledge and share best practices with each other. Members have persistently tried 



                 GSETA Meeting Minutes  
9/12/23 

Virtual via Zoom 

5 
 

to improve communications with NJDOL. Kevin Kurdziel reminded membership that this administration had the unique 
challenge of the pandemic where most of their efforts were concentrated on UI issues.  
 
Monitoring: Yolanda Taylor reported that their next meeting is scheduled for 11/16/23. Leslie Hirsch and Nancy Hiller 
attended their last meeting to talk about IGX and answer questions about the issues local areas were experiencing.  

Fiscal Committee: Next meeting is scheduled for 9/26/23. 
 
Youth Committee: Next meeting is scheduled for 12/6/23. Kim Ligouri reported that it the last meeting NJDOL rep Sabrina 
Sullivan gave a presentation on entering Youth activities in AOSOS. She also advised Membership that USDOL will be hosting 
a Youth Roundtable in October. Monica Mulligan will send Membership the PowerPoint from NJDOL and the info on 
roundtable.  
 

MIS Committee: The next meeting is scheduled for 9/27/23. Terri Bryan will be stepping down as chair and Joan 
Desamaris will be taking her place.  

Professional Development: on hold until after the conference.  

Open Discussion 
Kathy Lockbaum asked if other local areas were still experiencing issues with IGX and the ETPL. Jaime Gomez and Karen 
Gaylord indicated that they are still having major issues. Other members raised their hands to indicate they are still 
experiencing problems. Kevin Kurdziel asked that Membership send him a list of issues so that he can forward this to NJDOL. 
Karen Gaylord indicated that NJDOL should allow local areas to give conditional approval to training providers until IGX can 
be fixed. She indicated that this system failure makes local areas look bad to businesses and customers. Jeff Swartz 
concurred with this assessment and indicated that this is a time tat GSETA can show leadership and submit to NJDOL a 
proposal for how to manage the issues. Allison Spinelli indicated that solutions may not be at the Commissioner level and 
may need to come from DOIT. Kathy Lockbaum indicated that while local areas may not be able to vet private vendors, 
there should be a local solution for colleges and vocational schools. Joan Desamaris indicated that local workarounds could 
be problematic because it impacts correct entry of information into AOSOS. She indicated that IGX and AOSOS are not 
interfacing, which is another issue to be resolved. She agreed that there must be a solution, but she is not sure that local 
approvals will address the issue without unintended consequences. Kevin Kurdziel mentioned that there is an SETC meeting 
tomorrow, and he may bring up the issue there. Jaime Gomez indicated that advocacy would be helpful, as Cumberland 
County has few providers and the loss of one provider due to issues with approvals is a huge issue for her local area.  
 
Larry Sternbach entered the meeting late, so Kevin Kurdziel re-iterated his well wished for Larry’s upcoming retirement and 
thanked him for the contributions he has made to GSETA over the last 13 years.  
 
Adjournment:  
Joan Desamaris made the motion to adjourn the meeting; Virgen Velez seconded it. There were no objections or 
abstentions. The motion was approved. The meeting was adjourned at 11:44AM.  
 
 







Garden State Employment and Training Association, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position

As of August 7, 2023

Accrual Basis  Monday, August 7, 2023 04:00 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Main Operating Account 378,527.82

Total Bank Accounts $378,527.82

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable (A/R) 226,708.00

Total Accounts Receivable $226,708.00

Total Current Assets $605,235.82

TOTAL ASSETS $605,235.82

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 100,000.00

Total Accounts Payable $100,000.00

Total Current Liabilities $100,000.00

Total Liabilities $100,000.00

Equity

Opening Balance Equity 156,944.15

Retained Earnings 315,023.74

Net Revenue 33,267.93

Total Equity $505,235.82

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $605,235.82



Garden State Employment and Training Association, Inc.
A/R Aging Detail

As of September 6, 2023

  Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:42 AM GMT-04:00   1/3

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM CUSTOMER DUE DATE AMOUNT OPEN BALANCE

91 or more days past due

08/04/2021 Pledge 1071 Essex County Division of Training & Employment 09/03/2021 700.00 700.00

08/05/2021 Pledge 1076 HC JC Workforce Development Board 09/04/2021 700.00 700.00

10/01/2021 Pledge 1103 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 10/31/2021 158.00 158.00

11/10/2021 Pledge 1145 Christine Gillespie 12/10/2021 225.00 225.00

02/11/2022 Pledge 1269 Virgen Velez 03/13/2022 79.00 79.00

02/11/2022 Pledge 1281 Deborah Fleming 03/13/2022 79.00 79.00

02/14/2022 Pledge 1296 Virgen Velez 03/16/2022 79.00 79.00

02/14/2022 Pledge 1308 Virgen Velez 03/16/2022 79.00 79.00

02/14/2022 Pledge 1322 Kate Read 03/16/2022 79.00 79.00

08/02/2022 Pledge 1337 Newark Workforce Development Board 09/01/2022 5,070.00 5,070.00

08/03/2022 Pledge 1340 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 09/02/2022 1,560.00 1,560.00

08/08/2022 Pledge 1367 Hudson County Schools of Technology 09/07/2022 700.00 700.00

08/08/2022 Pledge 1369 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 09/07/2022 700.00 700.00

08/09/2022 Pledge 1384 Union County One-Stop 09/08/2022 700.00 700.00

09/08/2022 Pledge 1405 Maureen Ochse 10/08/2022 275.00 275.00

09/30/2022 Pledge 1540 Dorothy Murray 10/30/2022 275.00 275.00

10/03/2022 Pledge 1549 Jewel Daniels 11/02/2022 275.00 275.00

10/04/2022 Pledge 1555 Karen Gaylord 11/03/2022 275.00 275.00

10/12/2022 Pledge 1594 HC JC Workforce Development Board 11/11/2022 275.00 275.00

10/20/2022 Pledge 1608 Newark Workforce Development Board 11/19/2022 550.00 550.00

11/04/2022 Pledge 1618 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 12/04/2022 3,651.00 3,651.00

11/04/2022 Pledge 1617 HC JC Workforce Development Board 12/04/2022 7,710.00 7,710.00

11/04/2022 Pledge 1622 Newark Workforce Development Board 12/04/2022 8,418.00 8,418.00

11/30/2022 Pledge 1643 Virgen Velez 12/30/2022 150.00 150.00

11/30/2022 Pledge 1642 Virgen Velez 12/30/2022 525.00 525.00

12/20/2022 Pledge 1647 Virgen Velez 01/19/2023 150.00 150.00

12/20/2022 Pledge 1648 Virgen Velez 01/19/2023 150.00 150.00

12/20/2022 Pledge 1649 Virgen Velez 01/19/2023 150.00 150.00

12/20/2022 Pledge 1650 Virgen Velez 01/19/2023 150.00 150.00

12/20/2022 Pledge 1652 Michelle Deflippo 01/19/2023 150.00 150.00

01/11/2023 Pledge 1658 Jeannette Stevens 02/10/2023 175.00 175.00

01/11/2023 Pledge 1659 Lillian Pichardo-Mancheno 02/10/2023 175.00 175.00

03/03/2023 Pledge 1666 Virgen Velez 04/02/2023 150.00 150.00

03/03/2023 Pledge 1665 Charles Wallace 04/02/2023 175.00 175.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1681 Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board 06/03/2023 3,308.00 3,308.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1683 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 06/03/2023 3,651.00 3,651.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1685 Monmouth Workforce Development Board 06/03/2023 4,879.00 4,879.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1679 Essex County Workforce Development Board 06/03/2023 5,167.00 5,167.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1674 Atlantic County Workforce Development Board 06/03/2023 5,431.00 5,431.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1677 Camden County WDB 06/03/2023 5,831.00 5,831.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1687 Morris/Sussex/Warren Workforce Development Board 06/03/2023 5,962.00 5,962.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1682 HC JC Workforce Development Board 06/03/2023 7,710.00 7,710.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1689 Passaic County Workforce Development Center 06/03/2023 7,844.00 7,844.00

05/04/2023 Pledge 1686 Newark Workforce Development Board 06/03/2023 8,418.00 8,418.00

Total for 91 or more days past due $92,913.00 $92,913.00

61 - 90 days past due

05/30/2023 Pledge 1693 Lisa Infantes 06/29/2023 600.00 600.00

05/30/2023 Pledge 1692 Lisa Infantes 06/29/2023 2,400.00 2,400.00

05/30/2023 Pledge 1695 Denise Givens 06/29/2023 55,930.00 55,930.00

05/31/2023 Pledge 1700 Hudson County Schools of Technology 06/30/2023 600.00 600.00

05/31/2023 Pledge 1699 Leaders For Life NJ 06/30/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

06/05/2023 Pledge 1709 Paula Genschow 07/05/2023 600.00 600.00

06/05/2023 Pledge 1711 Rebecca Clarke 07/05/2023 600.00 600.00

06/05/2023 Pledge 1712 Sherwood Taylor 07/05/2023 600.00 600.00

06/05/2023 Pledge 1710 Paula DeRosa 07/05/2023 1,800.00 1,800.00



Garden State Employment and Training Association, Inc.
A/R Aging Detail

As of September 6, 2023

  Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:42 AM GMT-04:00   2/3

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM CUSTOMER DUE DATE AMOUNT OPEN BALANCE

Total for 61 - 90 days past due $64,330.00 $64,330.00

31 - 60 days past due

06/20/2023 Pledge 1724 Burlington County Workforce Development Board 07/20/2023 1,400.00 1,400.00

06/20/2023 Pledge 1726 Union County Workforce Development Board 07/20/2023 1,400.00 1,400.00

06/21/2023 Pledge 1730 Middlesex County Workforce Development Board 07/21/2023 2,100.00 2,100.00

06/21/2023 Pledge 1729 Passaic County Workforce Development Center 07/21/2023 2,400.00 2,400.00

06/26/2023 Pledge 1739 Danielle Bryant 07/26/2023 600.00 600.00

06/26/2023 Pledge 1732 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 07/26/2023 700.00 700.00

06/26/2023 Pledge 1734 Lucille Rivera 07/26/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

06/26/2023 Pledge 1740 Middlesex County Workforce Development Board 07/26/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

06/26/2023 Pledge 1731 Morris/Sussex/Warren Employment & Training Services 07/26/2023 2,100.00 2,100.00

06/26/2023 Pledge 1733 Union County Workforce Development Board 07/26/2023 3,000.00 3,000.00

06/29/2023 Pledge 1744 Camden County One-Stop Career Center 07/29/2023 700.00 700.00

06/30/2023 Pledge 1747 Newark Emergency Services 07/30/2023 4,200.00 4,200.00

07/17/2023 Pledge 1723 Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board 07/31/2023 1,400.00 1,400.00

07/06/2023 Pledge 1751 Bergen County Workforce Development Board 08/05/2023 1,400.00 1,400.00

Total for 31 - 60 days past due $23,800.00 $23,800.00

1 - 30 days past due

07/12/2023 Pledge 1754 Denise Givens 08/11/2023 4,700.00 4,700.00

07/24/2023 Pledge 1766 Cape May County Division of Workforce Development 08/23/2023 470.00 470.00

07/24/2023 Pledge 1765 Joan Desmarais 08/23/2023 600.00 600.00

07/24/2023 Pledge 1769 Middlesex County Workforce Development Board 08/23/2023 600.00 600.00

07/24/2023 Pledge 1772 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 08/23/2023 600.00 600.00

07/24/2023 Pledge 1770 Camden County WDB 08/23/2023 1,070.00 1,070.00

07/24/2023 Pledge 1771 Blessed Ministries 08/23/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

07/24/2023 Pledge 1775 Hudson County c/o NJDOL 08/23/2023 1,400.00 1,400.00

07/24/2023 Pledge 1764 Lucille Rivera 08/23/2023 6,600.00 6,600.00

08/01/2023 Pledge 1776 Denise Givens 08/31/2023 2,820.00 2,820.00

08/03/2023 Pledge 1777 Mental Health Association of NJ 09/02/2023 478.00 478.00

Total for 1 - 30 days past due $20,538.00 $20,538.00

Current

08/14/2023 Pledge 1790 Burlington County Workforce Development Board 09/13/2023 470.00 470.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1780 Atlantic Cape Community College 09/13/2023 600.00 600.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1781 Ocean County Dept. of Human Services 09/13/2023 600.00 600.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1782 Maureen Ochse 09/13/2023 600.00 600.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1784 Lunch Break 09/13/2023 600.00 600.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1785 Rutgers University 09/13/2023 600.00 600.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1786 Lucille Rivera 09/13/2023 600.00 600.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1787 Dun & Bradstreet 09/13/2023 600.00 600.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1789 Mental Health Association of NJ 09/13/2023 600.00 600.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1779 Equus Workforce Solutions 09/13/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1783 Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board 09/13/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1791 Cape May County Division of Workforce Development 09/13/2023 3,290.00 3,290.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1792 Davidene Alpart 09/13/2023 6,600.00 6,600.00

08/14/2023 Pledge 1788 Cumberland County Workforce Development Board 09/13/2023 7,200.00 7,200.00

08/18/2023 Pledge 1793 City of Newark One Stop 09/17/2023 275.00 125.00

08/18/2023 Pledge 1794 Shanya Webb Jules 09/17/2023 700.00 700.00

08/23/2023 Pledge 1803 Michael Goonan 09/22/2023 470.00 470.00

08/23/2023 Pledge 1800 Camden County One-Stop Career Center 09/22/2023 600.00 600.00

08/23/2023 Pledge 1798 Burlington County Workforce Development Board 09/22/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

08/23/2023 Pledge 1806 Pathstone Corporation 09/22/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

08/23/2023 Pledge 1801 Hunterdon E.S.C. 09/22/2023 1,800.00 1,800.00

08/23/2023 Pledge 1802 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 09/22/2023 1,800.00 1,800.00

08/23/2023 Pledge 1799 Trenton Soup Kitchen 09/22/2023 2,400.00 2,400.00

08/23/2023 Pledge 1805 Aspire Youth Development 09/22/2023 3,000.00 3,000.00

08/23/2023 Pledge 1804 NJ Community College Consortium 09/22/2023 12,340.00 12,340.00



Garden State Employment and Training Association, Inc.
A/R Aging Detail

As of September 6, 2023

  Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:42 AM GMT-04:00   3/3

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM CUSTOMER DUE DATE AMOUNT OPEN BALANCE

08/24/2023 Pledge 1807 Hudson County Schools of Technology 09/23/2023 700.00 700.00

08/28/2023 Pledge 1810 Ocean Community College 09/27/2023 600.00 600.00

08/28/2023 Pledge 1815 Middlesex County Workforce Development Board 09/27/2023 600.00 600.00

08/28/2023 Pledge 1816 Burlington County Workforce Development Board 09/27/2023 600.00 600.00

08/28/2023 Pledge 1811 Carol Polack 09/27/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

08/28/2023 Pledge 1812 Ocean Community College 09/27/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

08/28/2023 Pledge 1814 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 09/27/2023 1,200.00 1,200.00

08/28/2023 Pledge 1809 Ocean Community College 09/27/2023 2,400.00 2,400.00

08/28/2023 Pledge 1813 Union College of Union County, New Jersey 09/27/2023 2,400.00 2,400.00

08/28/2023 Pledge 1808 Denise Givens 09/27/2023 7,050.00 7,050.00

08/31/2023 Pledge 1817 Dara Harkay 09/30/2023 600.00 600.00

08/31/2023 Pledge 1818 Mercer County Workforce Development Board 09/30/2023 600.00 600.00

08/31/2023 Pledge 1819 Cheryl Neas 09/30/2023 600.00 600.00

08/31/2023 Pledge 1820 Paula DeRosa 09/30/2023 600.00 600.00

08/31/2023 Pledge 1821 New Brunswick Public School 09/30/2023 600.00 600.00

08/31/2023 Pledge 1822 Mercer County Board of Social Services 09/30/2023 600.00 600.00

08/31/2023 Pledge 1823 Union County American Job Center 09/30/2023 1,800.00 1,800.00

Total for Current $73,895.00 $73,745.00

TOTAL $275,476.00 $275,326.00









QRA Analyses: 
Service in Quarter



Adult and Dislocated Worker

 Applies to any active Adult or DW NOT in 
Occupational Training

 Is accomplished by taking a basic or career 
service activity

 NJ is currently over 99% for both Adult and DW

Great Job!



Youth



Youth must have one 
of the program 
elements (excluding 
Follow-up) each 
quarter



Missing Youth Service in Quarter

 Causes completion of Youth Services to be filled in on the PIRL (DOL-
only) (P1416)

 The system then fills in School Status at exit 
 Raises Exiting concerns! 

https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/ETA/Performance/pdfs/ETA_9172_DOL_PIRL_Non-Material-Change.pdf


Conclusion

 Every Adult or Dislocated Worker not in Training should 
have at least one LX enrolling activity each quarter or be 
exited.

 Each Youth, even though they are in a contracted 
program, should have at least one of thirteen program 
elements entered each quarter. Note: Program Element 
10 Comprehensive Guidance and Counseling should 
only be used for intensive counseling like drug/alcohol, 
mental health etc., not case management (see TEGL 9-
22)

https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/ETA/advisories/TEGL/2022/TEGL%2009-22/TEGL%2009-22%20%28Accessible%20PDF%29.pdf
https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/ETA/advisories/TEGL/2022/TEGL%2009-22/TEGL%2009-22%20%28Accessible%20PDF%29.pdf


Best Practice(s)

 What methods can we use to ensure quarterly funded services for 
youth?



Questions



YOUTH 

Discussion & Insights

Come experience an exciting 3-day interactive roundtable with
colleagues across all six regions. We will engage in all things

youth workforce with a packed agenda of CONTENT EXPERTS,
PEER SPEAKERS, & WORKSHOPS.

Roundtable

U.S. Department of Labor
Cross-Regional 

Engaging w/ Gen Z Workforce
Youth Mental Health Practices
Workforce Growth Opportunities
OSHA & Workplace Safety
Youth Case Management A-Z
Best Practices TA

 

DATE
October 11-13, 2023

TIME
1:00 PM - 4:30PM EST

EVENT LINK & AGENDA COMING SOON!

Yes,  W IOA can!


	Minutes 9.12.23
	Retirement - GSETA 9.5.23
	8.31.23 Treasurer's Report
	Statement of Activity 9.6.23
	Statement of Financial Position 8.7.23
	AR Aging Detail 9.6.23
	Statement of Activity Detail Aug 2023

	Service in Quarter
	QRA Analyses: �Service in Quarter
	Adult and Dislocated Worker
	Youth
	Slide Number 4
	Missing Youth Service in Quarter
	Conclusion
	Best Practice(s)
	Questions

	Youth Roundtable Save The Date 

